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From: Ed Claridge <ed.claridge@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 23 March 2016 4:46 p.m.
To: Michael Belsham
Ce: Chris Rutledge
Subject: RE: Guidance - Fire Safety Measures for High Rise Buildings [UNCLASSIFIED]
Thanks Michael,
Let's discuss — perhaps tomorrow as | am in the middle of something now.
{ wouldn't have involved you directly in these jobs necessarily but if you wouldn’t tak eption to me
sending you through the documents it might be worth a look for your reference. Thes are relati

protected

erms of using the

Beca Te calculations (as currently consented) and doe / \ %~ atcdlculations have been
subsequently presented by s %@Xbiii  or there'\célevangeto the des utegme. Additionally;
a. The drawings and documentatioG:{ndicate n roximate footprint of 70m by

ing dimensions of 86m by 30m
0 and 1394 MJ respectively for both

(Te

S
b. Please explain why the J

calculations 7
c. Please explain wh afculations haye, bsethan-Fm factor of 0.5. Am Fm factor of 0.5 is only
applicable at can ‘de 4@? dependable deformation capacity... It is questionable

whether appropria tural steel design that proposes to remove ali of the
pas al steelwork given that such a design would have ‘less

ir ction from ¢he

% € tgidccommod rom the calculated fire severity.'
So as ibly glean frgm the ments, we have-an.existing design in place and consented. A
cons&rf a ent has n lodged to not fire rate the steelwork and uses calculations that reduce
the ongiriaNmre rating requ sing revised Te calcs — with no justification on why they are using
differentNdputs. x
Lets discuss '\@ﬂ '
| Principal Fire Engineer
(694,353 9372 |59

Auckland Council, 35 uranam >treet, Auckiana
Visit our website: www,aucklandcouncil.govt.nz

From: Michael Belsham [mailto:Michael.Belsham@mbie.govt.nz]

Sent: Wednesday, 23 March 2016 4:34 p.m.

To: Ed Claridge

Cc: Chris Rutledge

Subject: RE: Guidance - Fire Safety Measures for High Rise Buildings [UNCLASSIFIED]

Ed,



If you want another independent ook you could send it me too. | don’t have structural background but will be
looking for robustness in design for the tall buildings.

Kind Regards,

Michael Belsham
FIRE ENGINEER

Building System Performance Branch | Building Resources & Markets
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment

Level 5, 15 Stout Street, PO Box 1473, Weilington 6143

BUILDING
PERFORMANCE

AT RESTEY Ry sy e

Any opimions expressed in this message are nol necessanily those of the Mimisiry of Busiiess NaNoRats
transmutied wiih it are confidential and solely for the use of the intended recipian), K1 iyt
10 the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this massage 1 e roAavgd o)

the message and any auachment from vour compyter

From: Ed Claridge [ : i
Sent: Wednesday, 23 March 2016 1:25
To: Michael Belsham; Brian Meacham - *
Cc: Chris Rutledge ’
Subject: RE: Guidance - Fire

!

Michael, Brian,

FY1~1| have jys: {7 ’ VE-atn al fire designs, which fortunately are for low rise
buildings ' gn. Coincidently the designs s )bl , reviewed by
s 9(2)(a) &sign team for the * #2110 and the issues with

hifs $ changed -~ except that we are now in C/VM2 territory.

determing gars later and find that we are not only in the same position but it would appear to me

“The determination has exposed an anomaly in C/AS1 when it is applied to buildings of this particular nature”

“... itis an extremely serious matter to propose that an 18 storey building may be supported on exposed steel
structure that only has a 15 minute fire rating ... this is not the intent of the compliance documents. [NZFS is] unaware
of any building code internationally that would allow such a low fire rating in a basement beneath a sprinklered tall

- building.”

“All basement beams are unprotected based solely it appears, on the qualitative statement that these elements “...
will maintain stability without applied fire protection...” This is in contrast to the upper levels where calculations
based on the HERA Report R4-1313 are referenced.



“Where fire protection to the basement columns is shown, the manner in which the protection is applied is not -
specified. Instead alternative methods are offered some of which are described as ‘partial protection’ which
appear not be supported by detailed analysis.”

“For the reasons stated in 7.2.11 it is not clear that C 4.3.3 has been satisfied. The unprotected columns, beams
and the consequence of any ‘local instability’ require proper engineering calculations to be carried out.”

On a positive note < %@ appears to be available to provide the Council with independent expert
advice in this area. Please keep this confidential at the moment but | would suggest if we can agree the
engagement with =225 that he would be a useful additional person to pull into the mix when discussing a
way forward with these issues.

Regards

Ed Claridge | Principal Fire Engineer

Ph (09) 353 9372 {°°@@

Auckland Council, 35 Graham Street, Auckland
Visit our website: www.aucklandcouncil.govt.nz

From: Michael Belsham [mailto;:Mic
Sent: Friday, 4 March 2016 9:25 a.m.
To: Ed Claridge

Cc: Chris Rutledge

Subject: Guidance - Fire Safety Measures for High Rise Buildings [UN Si%
£d, '

We had a managers meeting t
we had further discussion

However if you
can look to

How { h updating i
advan »

Kind Regards,

By em Performance Branch | Building Resources & Markets
Mit of Business, Innovation & Employment :

g
michael.belsham@mbie.govt.nz| Telephone: +64 (4)+ 896 5613 ° @Xe)
Level 5, 15 Stout Street, PO Box 1473, Wellington 6143

BUILDING
PERFORMANCE
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s 9(2)(a)

From: Ed Claridge <ed.claridge@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 23 March 2016 2:54 p.m.

To: Brian Meacham; Michael Belsham

Ce Chris Rutledge

Subject: RE: Guidance - Fire Safety Measures for High Rise Buildings [UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: =92 JAFSS Chinajpg ‘

Thanks Brian,

I chaired a session at this conference in China so was in the front row when this paperwas presented!

s 5{2){a}

By coincidence it was the last time | saw

Regards

Ed Claridge | Principal Fire Engineer

Ph (09) 353 9372 *°®@

Auckland Council, 3 Granam street, Auckiand
Visit our website: www. auckliandcouncil. govt.nz

From: Brian Meacham [mailto:Brian.Meacham@mbi
Sent: Wednesday, 23 March 2016 2:29 p.m.

To: Ed Claridge; Michael Belsham
Cc: Chris Rutledge

Subject: RE: Guidance - Fire Safe - i ise Buile
Ed, | | o
Thanks for your note<f2ki e determi Q &

You may fin %a@%?o be of int @re similar articles {same authors) but the CTBUH article has a
more deta@ focus. @

Regar

Michael, Brian,

FY1 - | have just reviewed two 'alternative’ structural fire designs, which fortunately are for low rise
buildings but | have found issues with the design. Coincidently the designs s %)) 1, reviewed by
s 92)(a) ) are the current proposed design team for the s %®K and the issues with
these designs made me go back and revisit this determination:




This determination also involved the same designer and reviewer and it is interesting to read through the
determination some years later and find that we are not only in the same position but it would appear to me
that nothing has changed — except that we are now in C/VM2 territory. )

The determination has many interesting statements throughout including:

“The determination has exposed an anomaly in C/AS1 when it is applied to buildings of this particular nature”

“... it is an extremely serious matter to propose that an 18 storey building may be supported on exposed steel
structure that only has a 15 minute fire rating ... this is not the intent of the compliance documents. [NZFS is] unaware
of any building code internationally that would allow such a low fire rating in a basement beneath a sprinklered tall
building."

“All basement beams are unprotected based solely it appears, on the qualitative statem these elements °..,
will maintain stability without applied fire protection...” This is in contrast to the u{@ ere calculati

based on the HERA Report R4-1313 are referenced.
“Where fire protection to the basement columns is shown, the manner i(ﬁérotectmn ifa
specified. Instead altemative methods are offered some of which gredescrbedas ‘partial profesti

appear not be supported by detailed analysis.” : ~
tted columns, beams
l

at to be carried out.”

“For the reasons stated in 7.2.11 it is not clear that
and the consequence of any ‘local instability’ requi

On a positive note = %@ appe ea

advice in this area. Please keep th tial at the
engagement with =% that h b seful addi 4
way forward with these issu% <
Regards < ; ' '

' pef Fire Engin%

We had a managers meeting to discuss this guidance. It was decided not to release the guidance at this time until
we had further discussions with overseas experts on a way forward.

However if you receive a submission for a tall building that you are uncomfortable with please contact us and we
can look to publish the guidance to assist with encouraging designers to adopt better standards.

How is progress with updating the policy and FEB Guidance? As discussed a joint publication would be
advantageous.

Kind Regards,



Michael Belsham
FIRE ENGINEER

Building System Performance Branch | Building Resources & Markets
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment

michael.belsham@mbie.govi.nz!| Telephone: +64 (4)+ 896 5613 | s8(2)2)

Level 5, 15 Stout Street, PO Box 1473, Wellington 6143

BUILDING
EERFORMANCE

dential and solely for the use of
pey sl responsible for delivery to the
error and that any use is strictly

the intended recipient. If you are
intended recipient, be advised

ts contain information that may be confidential and may be LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If you are
; pying of this message or attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email

ately and erase all copies of the message and attachments. We do not accept responsibility for any

lor any effects our emall may have on the recipient computer system or network. Any views expressed in

.NZ - your guide to finding and using New Zealand government services

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Business, Innovation
and Employment. This message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of
the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivery to the
intended recipient, be advised that you have received this message in error and that any use is strictly
prohibited. Please contact the sender and delete the message and any attachment from your computer.







Cut of Scope
From: - Ed Claridge <ed.claridge@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>
Sent: Thursday, 17 March 2016 4:.07 p.m.
To: Michael Belsham; Brian Meacham
Cc: Chris Rutledge
Subject: Auckland fire Policy and meeting.
Attachments: AC2318 Fire protection policy EC Draft 2.doc; FEB 85 CSE Auckland Council
response 01032016.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Brian, Michael,

Fifs’dy thank you for your time yesterday.

Also | have attached my draft proposals to o
on this and would welcome further disegss
to get it out ASAP and in a coordi

abhed version canty :
compare-the curre@ ooseéd directly
incipal Fire Engineer
5 8(2)(a)

ouncil, 35 Graham Street, Auckiandg
website: www.aucklandcounail. govt.nz

CAUTION: This email message and any atlachments contain information that may be confidential and may be LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If you are
not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this message or attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email
message in error please notify us immediately and erase alf copies of the message and attachments. We do not accept responsibility for any
viruses or similar carried with our email, or any effects our email may have on the recipient computer system or network. Any views expressed in
this email may be those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of Council.



Auckland Council Building Control | Private Bag 92300, Auckland 1142 |
www.aucklandcouncil.govi.nz | Ph 09 301 0101
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Purpose

This document provides guidance for building owners, designers and reviewers in regards to the
Councif's role in consenting fire designs. It is intended that there is an understanding of Council's
expectations in respect to the process involved for fire designs.

The following documents must be read in conjunction with this policy
« Auckland Council's Producer Statement Policy if producer statements are offered as part o
the design process; and
+ MBIE Guidance requesting information about means of escape from fire for existing- i
(published December 2013)

¢

round-to-changes ,
In-Aprit- 2012~ the-Ministay- of- Business-lnrovation-and-Employment’- (MBIEL intrdddead
changes1o-the-Building- Code (the-Code) in-respest lo-the fire-pretectiphr BBlbildinga
nclude-the-intiodustion of six new»g:—ed&eiaase&aaé»aaese@ag» Th

wesulting in costly- delays— The-new-Gade providaes:

more- 566G Providing more 265ign choicas whigh
Effective dates
All applications lodged for bu fForm-40-Ag
|
v ﬁ S o b

|

accordance with the Aew-Byitdi auses for Protect

‘..... ‘“ S
liance Certifitate is issued for an existing building, new building
3 CO5:4\,@01- 5.

COmBALS -{G1-G4y-the—amendment-may-be

mentation :
is~axpected- that-Tthe standard and guality of documentation {o accompany a building consent

omeent [ECL]): Thisis nolonger
necessary, but could be left i for
background.

S—

. - - Commant [EC2]:  don'tbelicvethat |

| this sitiation would now cocur as the
| ‘transition period® has well and truly ended.

i
3
i

* Rravoasly Depatiment ot Bulld-ng ane Housing (DBH)

Page 3of 28 : GotobarMarcn 20164 AC2318 (wE0RAFT)

application must be in accordance with Practice Note 22 published by the Institute of ?rofessionak -

%

Comment [EC3]: See comment
steve lambert rosimi college

from

_




Engineers {IPENZ) and the Ministry of Business Innovation and Employment (MBIE), as guidance
under s.175 of the Building Act 2004,

When the fire designer produces documentation for the appropriate discipline to incorporate into their building
consent/construction documents. the fire designer and other disciplines share responsitility {or correct inter-
pretauon and accurate representation in the other disciplines’ documents. Primary responsibility for co-ordinatng
the design correctly rests with the consultants for the other design discipiines However, 1115 expected that the
buiiding consent documents {e.g. drawings. wall, door and window schedules, and surface finish schedules) will
ba referred back to the fire designer who will undertake a secohdary review of the documents for comphance
with the fire engineering design /?

All_designs shall be accompanied by desion coordination statements 1o confi
documentation submitted for consent has been co-ordinated with and accura
drawings. This statement would usually be provided by the fire desiqner

can be grovided by other appropriate parties. 7 \ r

For both NEW BUILDINGS and EXISTING BUILDING sign based on theA
must fully comply with all of the requirement }

1. Design using the Acceptable Solutions

It cannot incorporate aspects of the hod to demaops d

Zealand Building Code (the Code),.ekcptd only non-conipiiance rajatesto the prevention of
horizontal spread of fire. In thjg %, apother methodolagy %@ . If this departure is
performed or reviewed by,2 DRISGN Msted-6n the Auckl duRcil Broducer Statement Redister

ded for this.aSpectonly) ther the design can be lodged as
6, by Lol Cits taff._Where computer modelling is
kAl 2880 be provided. This PS2 need only cover
A '

CREng and a PS1 or PSZ
an Acceplable Sol :
ysed for the hori |
aspecls of the

ex. bulldings NZFS design

MOE from fire | review? raquired Approval options

:

: Council regulatory

NiA | No review gr PS1 from
. __, engineerlisted on

Onlyif design has  Auckland Council PS

Yes more than a minor® Register
| effecton a specified | .
3 r Gazette Notice No. (49) May 2012
| ..An example of minor effects on the fire safety systems could be the alteration of the tone or type of sounding of visual - { Formatted: Highight
| alert for an alarm; relocating a couple of smoke detectors or sprinkier heads which do not require a redesign of the sprinkler - { Formatteds Highlight j

system hydraulics.

| Pagesofzs GoteberMarcn 20164 AC2318 (w6DRAFT)



| 5 ing to fire | 3
| Change of use that ; system relating fo fire | *
| results in an alteration | No | Yes safety ‘ |
Note:

* Al new building work must fully comply with the New Zealand Building Code -
e Where a change of use or a subdivision occurs, protection of other properly will also need to @

be addressed

| PageS5cfas OstoverMarch 20184 AC2318 (w5DRAFT)



2. Design using the Verification Method

The Verification Method (C/VM2) provides for 10 design scenarios; each scenario must be
considered and an analysis undertaken, where appropriate, in order to demonstrate compliance with
the Code clauses for Protection from Fire.

It is permissible to demonstrate compliance for parts of a building or for some design scenarios
through compliance with Acceptable Solution requirements.

When using C/VM2 the designer must have the competence to perform the work, e.g. therg
expectation that an experienced CPEng fire engineer perform this work®.

Designs undertaken in accordance with C/VM2 shall be o the Fire
and the design approach ‘agreed in grinciple’ by the Council.

Whea -submitting-a-desige- using- CAM2 - please-refer-ia-the- table-below-

Mew buildings

Allerations— te—existing
baikmgs

'Ghange«d-use iha{
. cesuits maaa&era%ea

NoteS'
the 10 design scenarios_are no longer
as such are not required to be provided in

A the. s
@Wﬁ B or desi Howe?g % the¥ remain a useful communication tool to describe
ﬁcsa e design rout%& each desdin scenario

subdivision occurs, protection of other property must also

completed and peer reviewed by a Council - GPEnRg-fre . .
, : Comment [EC‘]: hmnot sure of (he
ke & M ok ol esf Opgngy Tt Tmmmmm i nn fvdueofth:sstatemeu! The only time 1
+—EE8-piiess PRy it-design involves flkuse-ol CAMI have heard of this being done it failed
Y Aunication document not a design document miserably. Also what's the diffecence if we
geta PST anyway?

Re i
tlevel of documentation provided to supgort a FEB will be dependent on the specifice .. - 4 Formatted: Font: (efou vt __|
aiurgphthe project, the assessment methodoloqy and approaches proposed. This can range from a { Formatted: Normal, Space Before: 0
'[L amail or short letter outlining a minor deviation or to seek agreement with a proposed pt

ouncil acknowledges that there is a shortage of suitably qualified and experienced fire engineers able to carry out fire
designs. Council also recognises that such persons need to gain experience in the role. In this circumstance, it is
| permissible for a designer to be mentored by a GREng-fire-engineer listed on Councils Producer Statement Rregister who
shall monitor the designer's work through to completion.
' Refer Gagatie Notice Nor148) Koy 2022

| Page6of28 Gotsbenttach 20184 AC2318 (w-SDRAFT)



assessment method to a single problem (also referred to an FEB ‘Lite'), or to a significant FEB
process involving substantial documentation, a range of stakeholders and meetings gver a sustained
period of time. Generally however, most FEB's will utilise the CIVM2 design methodology requiring
sufficient documentation to record and agree the location of the proposed design fires and other
necessary C/VM2 criteria. Typically this would include a reporf and drawings.

feedback and correspondence generated between stakeholders.

Good guality documentation aids the understanding of an FEB and will help fo reduce the amount of @

| Pagerof28 GstsbarMarch 20164 AC2318 (w5ORAFT)



3. Specific design

Specific designs may be used where a building is not designed using either the Acceptable Solutions
or CIVM2, Apghcants sust contact Gounsil-balore procesding with the-desiga; the-designermust
explain- the-reasons why the-fire-design-for thal-bulding i culsida-the-parameters of AS of G/VMZ

Where desians fall outside of the scope of the Accestabl lution he designe
wishes {o use parts of either the Acceptable Solutions or C/VM2 as part of the proposed design it I8,

strongly recommended that designers communicate this inten! with the Council prior to lodgemén,
the Fire Engineering Brief. s \

When using specific design a CPEnNg fire engineer must perform the work a
i list n th lan il Producer Statemen a

When- Subrilting-3- 5p8cilc-gesign—reiel - 19- the-able-below—1o- dalamby 4
od. ,

]
Bpesific-design
{altornative solution)

Alterations 1o - existing |
Ghange—sf use-  that |
results n-an-olleration |

desighs are subject to the FEB process

| “ReferGazetiaMoleatio 48 May 2612

| Pagesof2s GeleberMarch 20154 AC2318 (v-EDRAFT)



Fire engineering brief (FEB)

The FEB is a documented process that defines the scope of work for a fire engineering analysis and
the basis of the analysis. The purpose of this process is to identify and discuss at a high-level, the
fire-safety design parameters and to communicate the outline at an early stage with all relevant
stakeholders. Verification of the detail or design is NOF-nol expected or required at this stage.

Fire engmeers should refer fo the (nternational Fire Engineering Guidelines or other recognis
standards’ for further information regarding the content of an FEB.

Where a trial or preliminary design is presented within an FEB document or a calculation Lfﬁzv

@A

the correctness or result will not be checked andlor approved grior to building consen T ‘
designs provide a useful benchmark fo understanding the fikely oulcome but will pa; be subj

prior approval before consent stage.
Extent of Documentation

Jhe extent and level of documeptation provided to support a FEB t on the -44 ifiq
nature of the project, the assessment methodology and approac s _Hiscanr

simple email or short letter outlining 2 minor_deviation ment with %
assessment method to g single problem (also referredAp L |

process involving substantial documentation, a range of Wmd meetings OV
period of time. Generally however, most FEB's willfiise M2 design

sufficient documentation to record and agree the | the 1
iteri ic i Tl and drawipas,

&

If documentation is adequate, Council officers will then
eetmg is required and confirm their level of involvement with the FEB qoing

ofer {6 our website to locate the on-fine form AC1027 Application to commence FEB process
p-line applications are automatically sent to the FEB team via email

Council represent their own interests during the FEB process regardless of whether a peer
reviewer has been engaged

’ BS 7974 Application of fire safety engineering principles to the design of buildings ISO/TR 13387-1:1999 Fire safety
engineering Parl {

| Pagagof28 GoteberMarch 20164 AC2318 (wHORAFTY
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| » All relevant stakeholders must be copied into any communications . - 4 Formatted: Highlight

Note: all information on the online form must bé completed; if documentation is not available gr
applicable, applicants must note this on the form. If documentation is available, it must be attached
and submitted with the online application.

sizkaholdes-cannol 3gree-wih the desigr-inpule-- 1he r8asons-are gosumented-and- resarded- the
M es-and must be-addrassed ot consentsiage. There s as-sign offforan FEB.

Stakeholders - wmvelved - w-the-FEB - prosess - should - understand  the—edlical- desigh—npulsr— - & 7
A $]

Where possible the extent of Council involvement will be Jimited where confidence is oblaigk

production of appropriate documentation and peer review involvement, Typically once B4Ghod

been satisfied that their mvolvement in_the process can be limited, this will be corpsynicatedydine
designer and peer reviewer including Councils expeclations reqarding ciosing qfke}FEB prodess y
and the expeclations of the peer reviewer to enabie the Council to accept the-E52y; ith at the ~

time of consent,

Meeting location
If a meeting is required, it will normally be held at 35 Gr
meetings may be held elsewhere by mutual agreement.
| presess-may be conducted via email or other agreed pro

If a meeting proceeds, il is preferable that all stakel
for them to do so. Stakeholders are welcome-lo att
they are unable to attend the meeting. Y

Stakeholders include but are not limi
. Council

NZ Fire Service

Fire engineer {

of@ssio al engineer experienced in fire design and
ent Register)

7 Hmeoframe |
=1l 2ad-document aceeplance 3-working 8ays
] FEE prosess (decument roview. meeling-i required: culsome-ob ravisw) B-working days

Y 2 2 N 'Y ’ 212} ? AT .
Aﬁwgg&am {updating-Pathway C@}j%«ls computer syslem with-the-meeling L working day

| Paget1Dof28 Oatoner Mah 20154 AC2318 {v 8DRAF 1)



Fees

Fees for Council's participation in the FEB process are set according to Auckland Council's Schedule
of Fees and Charges and are a set fee based on a one-hour meeting; charged as per the fee for a
pre-application meeting. [f the meeting extends beyond one hour, additional fees are payable and

Consent DocumentationNetes:

are based on the hourly rate chargeable for the staff member in attendance. The cost of reviewing the
application prior to the meeting is also payable and based on an hourly rate for the staff membe) : é
concermned. é S

« _The FEB, including the agreement by all the stake uncil, NN LM { Formatted: Font: Not Bold ]
« __The fire design, including any calculations m > . "0 { Formatted: Font: Not Bold )
+__Documentation and coordination statements i : “? __+ {Formatted: Bulleted + Level: 1 + {
e A co-ordination statement from the-fifesenci required by Rrdchcd Note 22 and . }Aﬁqnedat: 0.63 cm + Tab after: 127 |

confirming the fire engineer has undeffakdq a lead PN22 co-ordiraondid \ 3 Y w | om + Indent at: 1.27 cm }

N N R ¢ . .

«__APS1 covering C1 to C6 andPE/F I8 yhere applicable) ++ | Formatteds Font: Not Boid J
«__Confirmation_that_the firg—enqirés Nl\:gfqviggm a PS54 Slubiby level of construction  { Formatted: Font: Not Boid ]

moniloring services to b i e s SR o {rarmatted: Font: Not Boid )
- - " { Formatted: Font: Not Boid 1
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Section 112 alterations to existing buildings

Section 112.1
A building consent authority (BCA) must not grant a building consent for the alteration of an existing
building, or part of an existing building, unless the BCA is satisfied that, after the alteration, the
bullding will
a) comply as is reasonably practicable with the provisions of the building code that relate to
i.  means of escape from fire; AND
ii. access and facilities for persons with disabilities (if this is a requirement in tei
s.118); AND

i. if it complied with the other provisions of the Building Code immediatel OF
building work began, continue to comply with those provisions; or
ii. ifit did not comply with the other provisions of the Building Codeinteliiately belore

the building work began, continue to comply at least to the t did then
comply -
Section 112.2

Despite subsection (1), a territorial authority (TA) may, by
allow the alteration of an existing building, or part of an

a) if the building work were required to comply
the alteration would not take place; AND
b) the alteration will result in improvel
ii. means of escape from firg (fe
iv.  access and facilities forpersons

c) the improvements refe Dar

fire — refer next section, access and facilities
as is reasonably practicable. Other code clauses
teration fors.112 (1).

emt-Code requirements; and options to upgrade the level of compliance
, e emphasis should be on upgrading the means of escape from fire
erthan finding reasons not to upgrade.

(wher there is a
and access angd.fatikties
i

a building consent then there is no need to consider s.112; however, if a
is\tgquired the assessment should be rigorous and thorough.

If the wor
buil

, ujlding work must fully comply with the Code.
0 er guidance, refer to

Practice Note AC2226 s.112 and applying the term as near as reasonably practicable to
existing buildings on our website; or
+  the Ministry of Business innovation and Employment's website www.mbie.qovt.nz
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Assessment of the Means of Escape from Fire for Existing Buildings

When an alteration to an existing building, change of use gr subdivision is proposed, an assessment of
the means of escape from fire for the existing buflding must be performed.

Council has adopted guidance information published by MBIE entitled ‘Requesting Information about
Means of Escape from Fire'. This guidance provides a recommended approach for assessing the Meal
of Escape from Fire for existing buildings. It includes a mechanism for determining the level
assessment a building requires; it is an analysis of the risk associated with the building to det

shape and form of the assessment. '

§ Score Risk profile | Type of assessment required
' 0-11 Low Statement of proposed changes
} 12-18 Medium Gap analysis

20+ High CVM2 (<

The assessment must be updated every time that work requirini
building to provide a living document about the buildings his

Once the building has been assessed, the designer ca c design
with C1-C8. Ideally as well as written reporis,-the_ass will include m
provide sufficient pictorial information {o identif :

Notes:
The assessment must be
In addition to the rey
compliance for of|
« All new building
approved

3 uirements ofs.112
uhless a waiver or modification is

gects 31y |1 of the Buitfima Ac { rovye that he certain provisions_of the buildi ode g
S e nathefug caspnitl racicabic Lasis aso Knun s ANARE Councl
Frach € HENC2226 has beeh devsion o ¢ provide a clear understanding of the application of 5.112
df the Biding Act 2004 A0N in\parlicuin ¥ how to apply the term reasonable and practicable. Council
ddvice can also be soytEc :,Vc apphcations as part of a pre-application meeting.

r to carrying out work on a building
an assessment of their building, well before any building work is proposed.

the assessment may be placed on Council's property file for future reference. Building consent
e applied for if the assessment is to be relied upon for future consent applications and for

g 5
axampile it is 10 be treated as the ‘base building’ fire report.

If as a result of the assessment, the building is identified as being dangerous, Council will issue a notice
under s.124 of the Building Act.
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Sites with multiple buildings
Where new building work is proposed on a single building, which is part of a group of buildings, the
assessment is only required on the building, which is the subject of the new building work; for example:
‘e Agymnasium is being altered in a school, the building assessment / fire report only needs to
relate to the gymnasium (in this scenario, the gymnasium must be freestanding and not

attached o other buildings or linked to specified systems within the complex).
The designer must establish whether any specified systems (within the existing building) are int
into other buildings in the complex. If this is the case, information about these specified systems

included as part of the assessment.
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Section 115 change of use

Every building or part of a building has a ‘use’ that has been categorised by law. For the purposes of
the application of 5.115 of the Building Act, that use is specified in Schedule 2 of the Building (Specified
Systems, Change the Use, and Earthquake-prone Buildings) Regulations 2005 (the Reguiations).

Schedule 2 describes the uses for all or parts of buildings into four broad activity groups:
¢ crowd activities
«  sleeping activities
«  working, business or storage activities, and
«  intermiftent activities

A change of use occurs when:

¢ abuilding's (or part of a building’s) use, as defined in the Regulations, chapg%@e
\@&o use®

(the old use) to another (the new use), and
« the new use has more onerous or additional Building Code require

To demonstrate compliance with s.115 of the Building Act.2004. ana eans of esca

from fire for the whole of the building must be provided.
In addition to the means of escape from fire, protection of Af%@. anilary facilitiés; ct

performance and fire-rating performance must also be ags

The requirements for building alterations to existing bui
However, the requirements of s.115 are €
alterations are going to occur, the requir

s.112.

For further guidance, refer {o
+ Practice Note A
« the Ministry of Bus
Christchu

® Code requirements for the new use of a building maybe more onerous than the old use If there is g greater risk to life or
the fire hazard is increased
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Schedule 1: Exemption 10 Interior non-residential alterations

Schedule 1 provides for a number of exemptions for building work that does not require a building
consent. Exemption 10 allows for non-residential buildings to be altered internally, without the need
for a building consent.

Note: a building consent is required if the proposed building work reduces compliance with the ,
Building Code of the following aspects.
. Means of escape from fire @

Protection of other property

Sanitary facilities

Structural performance

Fire-rating performance

Access and facilities for people with disabilities; or
Modifying or affecting any specified systems

An owner may choose to put a record of the exempt work on file for re
» If an owner chooses to put a record of exempt bun dine
application form AC2111 Record of exempt building '

* There is a small charge to cover the cost of scanning

s Detailed plans should accompa

therefore reliant on guidance in
MBIEJMBIE. ' Regardless i
with the Building Cod

Some s:tuatlons
rnal fit out that includes new linings and
low partitions. The escape routes are not
ame) and the building work does not affect any

| ion that includes redecorating and new seating areas. The
¢ routes (e.g., total open paths stay the same) and the building
isting specified systems.

eplaeing linings and finishes within a retail shop where the work does not affect
mpliance with any fire-rating requirements and surface finishes comply with the Building
e

&M&g inggs, Innovation and Em;sto;r‘em C}UiDANCE Building work that does not require a building consent,_ ‘A _ - -| Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 9 pt : |
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. Removing a sink and a wash hand basin from a disused cleaners’ cupboard in a shopping
complex, where the removal of the hand basin does not.reduce compliance with Building
Code provisions relating to sanitary facilities, as other fully complying facilities are available
nearby in the complex.

s Any alteration work to sanitary plumbing must be carried out in accordance with the
Plumbers, Gasfilters, and Drainfayers Act 2006

Installing new walls and partitions (even non-load bearing ones) close to sprinkler heads may reduce
the effectiveness and compliance of the sprinklers, which are part of a specified system. Installing
new walls or partitions may also increase tofal open paths. Work of this nature will necessitate
building consent; however, where the work is considered o be relatively minor, there
under Schedule 1 clause 2 for Council to grant an exemption (refer next section).
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Schedule 1: E'xemptlon 2

~Exemption 2 provides Councll with the ability to exempt building work from the requirement for a
building consent,

If an owner wishes 1o apply for an exemption, they should use application form AC2119 Application fo

request an exemplion under exemption 2 of Schedule 1 of the Building Act. The same level of
information required for a building consent is required in support of the application fogether with th
justification for seeking an exemption.

3 . a statement from ap -GREnRg fireapproved fire engineer must be provided confirming

building work has no effect or does not reduce the compliance of any existin sal
features together with a list of fire safely features and what will change as a
building work

. if an exemption is granted, an assessment of §.112 is not required

Council will review the application and grant or refuse the request accordin ‘
lodgement. The full cost of reviewing and determining whether an exgrtj]
hourly rate. Please refer to the fee schedule for further information

Examples of situations where an exemption maybe
+ A shop within a mall is changing hands an
shelving and partitions. The replacement o

the new glass; the work does no ct 0
{structural or otherwise) and h

has supplied a PS1

. An office on level ning

The space undefwent.
tenants needs hbvg's

will peed
L7

1% There is guidance available at hiig-/iwwve.bullding qovi nziUserFiles/File/Publications Bulllina/Technical-reviews/2012-
wellinzton-lechnical-review pdinlis fwaww. dob gevl,aciie Fips/FiloiPubteatonpiBulding Tachni alaviaws /2012
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New Zealand Fire Service (NZFS)

The NZFS have two roles where fire designs are involved; firstly, they are a stakeholder in the Fire
engineering brief (FEB) process and secondly Council are required to send NZFS certain applications
for their comment if they so choose under s.47 of the Building Act 2004._The Fire Service also
approve aspects of the desidn in respect of fire fighting facilities and as such should be consulted
grior to consent stage where apgroval is required for any fire fighting facilities to be provided.

1. FEB process - engineers@fire.org.nz @
NZFS provide feedback on

o the content of the FEB; and
i e—the suitability of fire fighting facilities
&_.

¢

The table below summarises the application types that require input from the ‘N’Zf(\

Application type Acceptable Solutions civM2 K(u %ﬁfdn!gn
L -~ 2
{ New building No Q
|| Alteration to existing buikding No \
Ji Change of use No
|

%
R\

Subdivision
] As part of the FEB process it is exggzﬁg(g;t\? Fighting Facilitie ! k& completed as . {fomaued: Font: Not Bold j
required by the NZFS. Further mfom‘é&ﬁm&%(ioﬂnd onthe N ""Q N~ - - { Earmatted: Eont- Not B

2. Building consents that rexing
Section 46 of the Butldm il g consent must be provided
to the NZFS for co of 49) published on 3® May 2012
defines the types

The NZFS days to review these appljitdtions and provide a memorandum to the

BCA ‘within the 20-working*day stdtutory timeframe that the BCA has to process
lng cons editehig process, the Fire Engineer responsible for the fire

d in their report if i ls’required to be reviewed by the FEU.

Des uilding consent mitted to the FEU when both Criteria 1 and Criteria 2 below

are met. x

CRITERIA Buliding 't

Building pArts o buildings) used for:

¢gathiieriug toether of 100 or more people (for any purpose)

. p oyrtient for 10 or more people

': cgommodation for 6 or more people (other than in 3 or fewer household units)
hazardous substances in quantities exceeding prescribed minimum amounts
early childhood facilities

nursing, medical, or geriatric care

s specialised care for persons with disabilities

b " natawr fire.om nz/business-fire-safety. bwilding-desipn/pages/building-act-2004.huni - { Formatted: English (New Zealand) i
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« lawiul detention of people (not home or community detention)

The following buildings are excluded:

crown buildings that are specified by the Minister in the Gazette

premises of diplomatic missions

single household units

buildings in which every fire-cell is a household unit separated verticaily from the other fire-
cells, and each fire-cell has independent and direct egress to a safe place outside the buildi

« an internal fit-out, unless the fit-out relates to a change of use outbuildings or a
buildings

CRITERIA 2 - Designs / building work type
¢ Designs for new buildings using alternative solutions (not using an Solution or §§

® o 8 @

Verification Method) to comply with any of the following Building
» C1-C6 Protection from Fire (or C1-C4 Fire Safety, until § Apr
» F6 Visibility in escape routes

+ F8 Signs, or N
e'clauses are req
ty

» When waivers or modifications to any of the abov ) r
¢ Alterations, change of use or subdivisions 1l re"than minor e fi e

s D1 Access routes

systems

Example
« Criteria 1 + Criteria 2 = FEU )

ed g; pes that mu %ZFS (refer to the Ministry
erit's Bulldlv&; s #132 for a more detailed
&N

of Business Innovation &
explanation)

Applicaﬂontygq\ \@QAcm&loﬁ%\% civM2 Specific design
-

New buil f@) \\;O NcN *\\1\' No . Yes

W Yes
ign has Only if the design has
minor effect | more than a minor effect
Cha&é}af use safsty system on a fire safety system Yes
Subdivision Yes

D
th

eir discretion, seek NZFS input as par of the Consent review process.

%»“ a,

12 The reference to an alteration in llem 1(c) of the Gazette Notice means that building consent applications for alterations
that effect fire safety systems must be reviewed by the NZFS
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Risk Groups and Uses

Risk groups in C/AS1-7 of the Protection from Fire clauses are used to establish risk in terms of fire

safely measures; they only apply to the Acceptable Solutions.

Risk group | Description

Regulations 2005.

SH Houses and multi-unit dwellings with no more than one unit above another
SM Other residences and accommodation
St Places of care or detention
CA Places where people undertake activities other than working
WB | Places where people work -
WS Places where people work with higher risk / storage
VP Places for cars, trucks, boats etc.

Use Description

cS Crowd small (: A \ubg..mw

cL Crowdlarge @HN @;%

co Crowd open /> "\ ¢ N
e

N\, | Blgfing residential

O\ \elerittent activity (iow)

[ Intemitent activity (medium)
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Building consent documentation

The standard and quality of documentation must be in accordance with Practice Note 22
published by the Institution of Professional Engineers (IPENZ) and the Ministry of Business
Innovation and Employment (MBIE), as guidance under s.175 of the Building Act 2004.

The design team usually coordinates the various design disciplines involved. As fire engineering
overlaps so many other disciplines, the fire engineer may review associated documentation, to
ensure that it reflects the requirements of the fire design, before the application for building consent
submitied; however, there is no expectation that the fire engineer signs off on other

requirements or inputs.
Note:
» The reviewer does not assume responsibility for the design of the elem volve is

responsible for verifying that the intent of the design has been met

and incorporated into the final design documentation submitt

Practice Note 22 describes the type and extent of
requirements, how to communicate these to other fiemb
extent of information required to support applications Ui

pl

{hg calcuiations or uter modelling used
s Appropriate for the application and that the
calculations, represents the building geometry (and

+ R and listed on the Auckland Council Approved Producer
duder statements_for acceptance by Council. The computer model

revigwer to petfort;
with consept<is

- B<Reisk simulations a hard copy of the results file must be included with consent
The simulation settings must ensure that alf inputs are reflected in this file.

For FDS simulations a hard copy of the input and output files i.e. the .fds file and the .csv output files
including the data analysis (these maybe in MS Xcel or other suitable format) must be included with
| consent documentation.  Electronic_input_and output files are to_be provided for each analysis to
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supnort an external review should that be reguired. Files provided on a USB drive or similar media
can be accepted by Counci al the lime of lodgement. This can be discussed during the FEB process.

The documentation submitied should be sufficient to allow a requlatory reviewer and third party to

fully understand the modelling undertaken and enable them fo review the input and cutput sufficiently
to confirm the assessment methodology and the resulls meet the reguirements of the Fire

@@
@

Engineering Brief,
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Peer reviews

Auckland Council's Producer Statement Policy must be read in conjunction with this policy if
producer statements are offered as part of the design process.

A peer review is regarded by Auckland Council as a regulatory review carried out by a design
professional on a designers work; a praducer statement design review (PS2) is issued on completion.
The applicant nominates the peer reviewer prior o the application being submitted for consent. . «

Producer statements are not specifically referred to in the Building Act 2004. However, they canit
considered as part of the building consent process, in terms of giving Council reasonable gi Bunah
be satisfied that the building work complies with the Building Code and provides an efficigntapt,
effective service to clients.

producer statement and level of insurance, re-furtherlimited ch
the application is selected for audit, is considered high risk or is of $p

follow all requirements of the Auckland Council P
provides a risk estimator tool for determini e le
estimator worksheet must be attached to
| that an appropriate amount of insura

confirmation

) ( ouncil reserves the right

The acceptance of a producer s{a
] nsistency is maintained in the

to perform additional reviesvsof theink
review of designs for liahce™w

jpating in the FEB process, to maintain the immﬁcgz;g;m‘;&‘r{;;

than saying all C/VM2 and fire design work

! is high risk, which AC230} currently

| suggests
T «f Formatted: Font: 14 pt, Not Italic,
"‘:; R Font color: Auto
.................. *. ' Formatted: Font: 14 pt, Not Ttalic,

* | Font color: Auto

- | Formatted: Default Paragraph Font,
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¥, o cl where a high nisk to fe is present such as a building with <!
béss A sieeping occupancies in multi-storey buildings and has a different A
ENAC230 1, High-risk design work is subject to either a peer review of

OV ORI Y., VTNV PO VPRSI SR, SA———

Projects involving specic desian
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Buildirjs exceeding 20 sloreys inheight L . - -| Formatted: Font color: Auto i
Shopping centres/Malls
Stadia

Transportation

*

Regulatory review

At the time of submitting a building consent, if Council does not have the in-house capacity to assess
an application or a PS2 has NOT been provided by a suitably qualified CRERg-and approved fi
engineer, Council may choose {o engage the services of such a person to conduct the review gt
behalf.

The purpose of a regulatory review"™ is to assess whether the design complies with an
regulations, consent requirements and legislative requirements. The reviewer -{"" ass e
design objectives, process, options, assumptions or method, only the submil d -’ar tests the

outcome against regulatory parameters. \ _

There is no direct relationship between the reviewer and the designef,@itr
the designer questions about inconsistencies in the work. Co jcati
the reviewer is important.

The reviewer's role is {o identify areas of the design
designer to resolve them to the reviewer's satisfac

resolving the issues. This allows the designer.to com
submitted.

If the review is conducted during th Gl

the building consent applicant in g er.

" An independent reviewer maybe engaged by Council to carry out the design review. Please refer lo the Auckland
Council Producer Statement Policy for further information
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Peer reviewer may be engaged at any stage prior fo

application for consent
Peer review
completed
o ———— ’ e e N
| Applicant , | Design | Application for |
- engages designer ¢ completed | building consent §
L. : __.....—_I_.__—.-a H
x § .
C |
Designercreates | FEBprocessif |
design concept i CNM2orsSD |
|
mmmmmmmm E

; Request further |
| informationor |
§ refuse consent
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Construction monitoring

Appropriate levels of construction monitoring are necessary to provide confidence to Council that the « . . . { Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 11 }
design engineer, or their representative, has actively monitored and observed the building being " { Eormatted: Normal Left }
constructed in accordance with their desian expectations and also to confirm that the building will

operate as reguired in accordance with the consented fire design.

Fire En()meerang Bnef process and confirmed wuhm the documentat:on submxtted for consent
approval A PS4 shal* be provided lo sugport Code Comphance Cerli ﬁcahon of the building ar@l

“Formatted: Font: (Dpfdult) Arial, 1) |
{ Formatted: Fom oy Ay 11 ]

The IPENZ/ACENZ Guidance on Construction Monitoring Services "movnd : ’ G o
PP o .1 Formatted eralt 1
the various levels of construchon mon itoring thaLmav be appropria L %&Z\ ’E:\?(o :—f::' m J)

: FodC (Default) Arial, 11
. Font: (Default) Arial, 11

Not all desians and building consent applications will ngggz : T d \ TiForpiatted: Font: (Defautt Arial, 11
canstruction monitoring and the production of a PS4, For 2 i : i AN

)
]
numbering _]I

accordance with C/VMZ a ific design, construction
expected unless agreed otherwise as part of the Fire Engires (H . Font:
in accordance with the Acceptable Solutions may regquire XORS Momton to d | {Formatted: Fout: (etauty ril, 1.
the discretion of Council, dependant on the comple f thig ed works and fir yatems
crorosed. For Acceptable Solution designs for new an i buildings it is fe at fire
esiqaner propose a level of ¢ ruction m ing comby uraie with the.cohpleXtn df the design.
Where no discussion of construction mosifgring isiptovided within the a&ntation the

_{ Formated: Font: 14 pt, Not IRbc___}

Council may require a specific Ievelg@ onitoring as \}' ovals process.

- { Formatted }
{ Formatted: Normal, Left '}
- { Formatted: Highlight )

s policy and the Auckland Council's Producer Statement policy

y design work which is the subject of the review

nt requests for additional information in writing and submit these to Council

with any supplementary documentation received during the review

sider all relevant New Zealand Building Code clauses; i.e. D1, F8, F7 and F8 (as

applicable to the C clauses)

consider any legislative requirements; i.e. sections 67, 112, 115 or 116A

o summarise and list any fire safety features or specified systems required for the compliance
schedule including listing any inspection and maintenance procedures

i M haws / www.ipenz org nepens fonns'pdfs Construction Monitoring Services.pd{ . . - 4 Formatted: English (New Zealand) ]
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+ consider whether it is appropriate for the fire engineer to monitar construction and provide a
producer statement construction review on completion of the building work
o the scope of construction monitoring and agreement to provide a producer statement
construction review must be reached prior to the issue of the building consent

Before completing the review, the reviewer must provide Council with their professional opinion in
respectto

* any request for a waiver or modification , ‘
+ the assessment of what is as near as reascnably practicable
« the New Zealand Fire Service memorandum and the applicants response ta this
On conclusion of the review, the reviewer must provide a producer statement design an

verify they hold an appropriate amount of insurance. The reviewer must a!s complete a ign

summary, the design summary must
not include any exclusions or limitations

summarise documentation reviewed during the assessment .
confirm the intent of the FEB process has been met (if appli 0

. & o

L3

detail all correspondence reviewed / received {written andx
precisely describe the extent of the review

»

,A’A" 3 2358 -
ind\zhg~ddclsions made must_be
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Auckland |
Council | 2

e Kenrwrurs 0 Timeh sddaras

1/03/2016

Enright Consulting Pty Ltd
ABN 42 138 439 559

PO Box 84

Black Rock

Victoria 3193
AUSTRALIA

Dear Tony

FEB number: PG/2015/1481
Address: 85 Customs Street East, A

Description: Volume 1: Tower Buil
Fire Engineering Brief (FEB) , N

UCK




+  Fire resistance ratings of struclures and the associated consequences of post fire stability,
reinstatement and collapse given the increase in risks with height
* Increased risks associated with external vertical fire spread

Through discussions to date we would expect that the design team and other stakeholders are aware of
the above concerns and that specific design challenges such as the single stair iocated at the top of the
building remain a focus of the design. This letter serves as a record of the above concems and o
document council expectations going forward with the project.

Project Peer reviewer

enable us to be reasonably satisfied that the building does comply wi

safe.

Fire Service '
Discussions with the Fire Service are on-going. dqd.we-aa es%ence provided
to date including Fire Service email of the 23%.D¢ ber: : e ol yet seen
any formal fire service correspondence provided.in the plier ad @1 ; lly be the case in
response to acceptance and clos FEB o  thatjthe Fire Se vice will continue
dialogue with you, potentially i 1 I work thrbugh4he fire fighting needs for the

project. ’

consent and peer review expectations:As the Building Consent
eer review (PS2) in support of a producer statement design (PS1),

The peer reviewer will provide confirmation that any requirements of the FEB have
been satisfied and that the FEB process has been completed.

The peer reviewer will confirm that the proposed Compliance Schedule is correct.

The peer reviewer will provide a copy of any proposed conditions / advice notes for
including in the Building consent. Further consultation with council may be required.

The peer reviewer will provide detailed documentation confirming the scope and
extent of the review as per the AC2301 Producer Statement Policy.

2. The building consent documentation must include:
a. The FEB including the acceptance of all other stakeholders.

b. The fire design, including all relevant documentation and any calculations. This must
be complete, final and consistent with all documentation submitted.

c. Relevant documentation conforming to IPENZ Praclice Note 22.
d. A PS1/PS2 covering C1to C6, F6, F7 & F8 {(where applicable).
3. General C/VM2 expectations:
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a. The fire report is to clearly explain what analysis has been undertaken including
location of FDS monitoring devices, how venting derived and used, D*/delta
calculation etc.

b. Peer reviewer needs to check validity of the modelling, input-outputs of modelling, fire
growth, HRRPUA, acceptance criteria measurement points, smoke contro!
calculations etc. for compliance with C/VM2.

¢. All communication should be copied to council.

d. Please provide fire modelling input and outputs at consent stage for council records.
Electronic files submitted via USB or hard drive Is acceptable.

Please find attached our response to the discussion items following the first FEB meeting and our
responses (EC-1502-Q&A-101-(2)). We can continue to communicate and record these and other
discussion points using this schedule and once all items are closed out will provide writh ation
that Council will ‘agree in principle’ with the design concept.

if you have any further queries regarding this matter, please contact the und quipting the above
project details.

Yours faithfully

Ed Claridge

Principle Fire Engineer
ed.claridge@auckiandcoun
BUILDING CONTROL-
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Out of Scope Z— L\L

From; Ed Claridge <ed.claridge@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>

Sent: Friday, 4 March 2016 10:42 a.m.

To: Michael Belsham

Ce: Chris Rutledge

Subject: RE: Guidance - Fire Safety Measures for High Rise Buildings [UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Michael,

Yes my email was a bit vague, sorry. | was referring to thes #@Kb)o design. Council has had
further meetings about other projects but we have yet to get into specific discussions giout fire engineering

and any FEB's on them yet. «

Regards

Ed Claridge | Princi%al Fire Engineer

Ph (09) 353 9372 | °°9@

Auckiand Council, 35 Graham Street, Aucklang
Visit our website: www.aucklandcouncil. sovt.nz

From: Michael Belsham [mailto:Michael.Belsham@mbi
Sent: Friday, 4 March 2016 10:23 a.m.

To: Ed Claridge

Cc: Chris Rutledge

Subject: RE: Guidance - Fire Safety Me@r Rise Buildings [\ R
e mission 0%@

Can | ask if specific high ri we know of already (s 950 Can

send me the FEB at@ §

Building System Perfidrmal anch | Building Resources & Markets
Ministry of Bysi , tion & Employment
Level 5, the2t, PO Box 1473, Wellington 6143

ING

e e
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to the intesded recipient, be advised that you have received this message in eoror and that aoy use is strictly profubited Piease contact the sender and delete

the message and any atischment from your compuier



From: Ed Claridge mmmmm&bmm@&ml
Sent: Friday, 4 March 2016 9:55 a.m.

To: Michael Belsham
Cc: Chris Rutledge
Subject: RE: Guidance - Fire Safety Measures for High Rise Buildings [UNCLASSIFIED]

Thanks Michael,

With regards to the specific high rise building my time was running out so | wrote them a letter with regards
to our position on the design. This highlighted our concerns with regards to the suitability and use of C/VM2
and areas where it may not be adequate but did acknowledge that the proposed design did consider some
aspects that were above minimum C/VM2 requirements etc. Hopefully this at least records for the record
that there are concerns during the FEB stage. Probably best if | don't send the letter to you directly but |
can show you it next time we catch up.

the design can meet fire fighting needs. | have asked them to provide a clear regpons
moment we just have email correspondence between parties and the pos i €l s:gn that is
becoming too far advanced for any real changes to be made without sub I pain. There ha

been discussions muted about the fact that the fire service DRU w. ee! the cons

documentation as it is not a requirement of the Gazette notice. at we hav i ion of
sending it to the fire service irrespective of whether the gazeft S h;s orn

As for our FEB guidance and policies | intend to issuedhyy f )6

get it to you very soon. &
I'll be in touch next week to discuss timing. @
Regards ' @
Ed Claridge | Prmm&a (F}}ra :
Ph (09) 353 9372 | .

YN

so hopefully | can

Auckland Council, My Strget, Auckd
Visit our website: ; ; deouncil mv

Ed,
We ha ers meeting to discuss this guidance. It was decided not to release the guidance at this time until
W er discussions with overseas experts on a way forward

if you receive a submission for a tall building that you are uncomfortable with please contact us and we
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

michael.belsham@mbie.govt.nz| Telephone: +64 (4)+ 896 5613 [s 9(2)a)

Level 5, 15 Stout Street, PO Box 1473, Wellington 6143
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and Employment. This message and any files transmjtted
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; &min information that may be confidential and may be LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If you are

CAUTI sage and any Stixg
not th ent, any use, d MEor sgpying of this message or attachments is strictly prohibited. if you have received this email
messag lease notify yrediatelhand erase all copies of the message and attachments, We do not accept responsibility for any

'viruses or &{piilar carried wj Bil pr"any effects our email may have on the recipient computer system or network. Any views expressed in
this email may be those 8l sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of Council,

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




Fire Safety Measures for High-rise Buildings

With the advent of high-rise developments in Auckland city the following guidance is provided to
supplement the Verification Method C/VM2.

High-rise buildings have a series of challenges in terms of safe evacuation, fire-fighting and
protection of other property and the wider society. There are range of specialist features that should
be considered for high-rise buildings that are not described in C/VM2. Designers and BCA's should
consider the issues that are unique to tall buildings when applying C/VM2 such that the safety of the
building has sufficient robustness to mitigate the fire risks of occupancy at height and to the
surrounding community.

For the purposes of this guidance a high-rise building means a building exceedin reys (current
limit of the Acceptable Solutions).

A useful reference for designing the fire safety measures for high-r. ‘“ buildihgs,is SFPE’s Enginee -

Guide: Fire Safety for Very Tall Buildings. The guide canbe a at the link below: ég
The fire safety issues and the corresponding m \f ress them %;: cbnsidered in
the fire designs for high-rise buildings inclu -

) ’

Protection of Special Hazards A nt

Robustness of Struddr
Combustibili
Fire Fighti
Passive

Th %@% for high-rise bu% ill either apply the Verification Method or a specific design.
es the design consehting process will include a Fire Engineering Brief (FEB). The fire

iSsues relatin buildings noted above should be addressed in the FEB process to

d into the Q% .

in de or not to approve a building consent application for a high-rise building, the BCA
gard to whether the FEB process has addressed the fire safety issues listed above and
the consequent fire design incorporates appropriate measures that address the issues

~~applying to the building. This should inform the BCA's consideration whether there are ‘reasonable
ng otnds’ to approve the building consent.

This guidance for high-rise buildings is issued as an interim measure. The fire safety issues and
corresponding measures that need to be considered for high-rise buildings will be incorporated into
the compliance documents.

* & @& ¢ & - 0
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From: Ed Claridge <ed.claridge@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 2 March 2017 11:34 a.m.

To: ~ Michael Belsham

Subject: RE: C/VM2 Measurement and threshold of tenability conditions in stairs
[UNCLASSIFIED]

Attachments: Visibility in Stairwells EC comments.docx

Thanks,

Some comments on the attached.
Regards

Ed Claridge | Principal Fire Engineer

Ph (09) 353 93772 |S92)a)

Auckland Coundcil, 3o Granam >Ireet, AUCKIanaG
Visit our website: www.aucklandcouncil.govt.nz

From: Michael Belsham [mailto:Michael.Belsham@mbie.go
Sent: Thursday, 2 March 2017 10:47 a.m.

To: Ed Claridge

Subject: RE: C/VM2 Measurement and thresholdef t conditions in U SIFIED]

@ -

esources & Markets

As requested! Any comments?

Kind Regards,

Michael Belsham
FIRE ENGINEER

LevelS

Building Sys fol e Branch | By
Ministry o e govatfo;\ Emplc
{

reet, PO Bex ellington 6143

transimsied it a: Sy for syt ended recipient. I you are no

i the iniend ] ¢
the message and 3ay attachment hom yous ¢

From: Ed Claridge [maiito:ed.clarigge@agddagggouncil.govt.hz]

Sent: Thursday, 2 March 2017 10:07 a.m.

To: Michael Belsham; s 92)z)

Cc: Christine Duncan; s 212)(a)

Subject: RE: C/VM2 Measurement and threshold of tenability conditions in stairs [UNCLASSIFIED]

szge ip erros and thal any use ss singily prohuieied Please contact the sender and delele



Hi Michaei;

Thank you for the response. This is particularly useful in confirming how this issue should be treated,
including the long standing issue of the ‘'blip’ and the challenges we are having with the plethora of single
means of escape and tall buildings that we are seeing.

Dare 1 suggest that this would warrant an FAQ repeating what you have stated below. However, | am sure
_that it won’t be long before you more about this from other sources.

Regards

Ed Claridge | Principal Fire Engineer

Ph (09) 353 9372 (S%2)@)

Auckland Council, 3% Granam Street, Auckland
Visit our website: www.aucklandcouncil.govt.nz

Sent: Thursday, 2 March 2017 9:46 a.m.
To: Ed Claridge; s %@)a)

Cc: Christine Duncan

Subject: RE: C/VM2 Measurement and threshold of tenability conditi UNCLASSIFL

Hi Ed, | ,

The code specifies that visibility shall be monitored wft@ cHut doesn't@ -Of the locations which
her floors escapings,

needs to be decided in the FEB. O
ey f- itoring one floor above would be

r floors es sqhe phased evac one or more floors at a time? As
) elevate tNn 3.2.5 to the text as follows:

The egress analysi 14 be undertak \iﬂénﬁre
e f

From: Michael Belsham [mailto:Michael.Belsham@mbie.govt.nz] 3%@

I would agree that monitoring directly outsf
suitable as this is a test of the conditi

he too onerqus

I also note that escape should
part of the amendment we

length of th ensuring tiag
occupants cted at some por er to the
final

tase the test is showing that there is insufficient smoke management within the

C/VM?2 isdest of the
7 d does not allow for 1 or 60 second ‘blip’ in tenability. Location and method of

stairwell. The Code

Building System Performance Branch | Building Resources & Markets
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment

Level 5, 15 Stout Street, PO Box 1473, Wellington 6143
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Any opnions expressed i this message are not necessarily those of the Mimistry of Business, Innovation and Employment. This message 2nd any ldes
transmitied with it are confidential and solely for the use of the ntended reciment. if you aze not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivery
Lo theintended reciprent, be advised that you have received this message in error and that any use is strictly prohibited. Please contact the sender and delete
the message and any attachment from vour computer

From: Ed Claridge ilto:ed.clari a Unc .nz)

Sent: Tuesday, 28 February 2017 6:55 p.m.

To: Michael Belsham; s 92)(a)

Subject: C/VM2 Measurement and threshold of tenability conditions in stairs

Dear all,

consultants opinions regarding tenability limits in stairs has beson
various reasons recently. This issue also has implications

and will
for tall buildings.

hether we can accept any
ether the criteria should be
ntis breached or can we accept

h this issue with the single means

To get to the point of my concern it revolves aro

loss of a tenability criterion in a staircase beloy th
treated as a threshold or not. l.e. does.the.
some sort of transient loss when thisg

of escape buildings some time aga'y / ;
accepted when the 5m visibilify*limikwas- Fhat I§susshas not been adequately resolved as far as

| am aware but we are neihg similar i$stes When Trying to deal with designs for the tall

ize the same requirement without any definition of how to
1.1).

the momient but | have attached design advice dealing with a proposal to
; ilding.Stair which should hopefully show the sort of issues | am dealing with. it
has taker’ months i Ven get it to this stage and | remain concerned that all | am seeing is
assessments that Deil

measurement is undertaken and start addressing all the other issues associated with that. However, | am
not convinced that we can accept that a design can be shown to be C/VM2 compliant on this issue if the
tenability limit is exceeded at all?

Personally | am comfortable with some sort of ‘blip’ as we have discussed in the past but that needs better
defining and the designs | am seeing are simply not addressing that issue appropriately. Any help would
be appreciated so that we can try and address the issue sooner rather than later.

Regards



Ed Claridge | Principal Fire Engineer

Ph (09) 353 9372 | s°@)@

Auckland Council, 35 Graham Street, Auckland
Visit our website: www. aucklandcouncil.govt.nz

CAUTION: This email message and any attachments contain information that may be confidential and may be LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If you are
not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this message or attachments is strictly prohibited. If you - received this email

message in error please nolify us immediately and erase all copies of the message and attachments. We do not acgéptresponsibility for any
viruses or similar carried with our email, or any effects our email may have on the recipient computer system or gfetwarR views expressed
this email may be those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of Council. -
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ible for delivery to the
,- aed that any use is strictly
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you have received this message in error and that any use is strictly
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Where and how do | need to monitor visibility in the stairwell?

NZBC C4.3 requires a minimum visibility of 5m within stairwells. For:CFD modelling visibility is
maonitored 2m above floor level. Within a statrwell there are many fioor levels.

When the stair door is open there may be jwswalivlon amount of smoke ejected into the stair which _

may or may not dissipates throughout the stair volume. This ¢an cause local smoke obscuration at
the stair opening and a transient loss of tenability conditions in the immediate location of the
opening, The-C/VM2 modelling is not intended to replicate 'real time' conditions as occupants weuld
may have escaped before this dense smoke occurs_ or be within the stair or be about to enter the
stair at that location or above it at some time during the localised effects. The modelling is | e
1o test the design for compliance with NZBC and show that tenability conditions in the stair wou}

not hinder the evacuation process.

Stair visibility is critical to measure for all other floors escaping into the stalr.
considered suitable to monitor visibility on the floors above the fire origin
floors escaping. This requirement will most often require some degrée o), e

opening may occurs

Note that the stair door opening times must allow fohqueuei

other floors and merging flows. e \
; in stairs may not e

The use of zone models for measuringte e fo provide

K 5 v . 2 k e - .
confidence in the assessment qusegmesutierd the fire design indids s hat Sqpke will be entering
the stair for a prolonged period, The D y etessary for using azane

oifiedtion and asst et 'ﬁh
modelling aznroach to rdprésent staj? deometry need @m cinsidered and agreed as

RinPTIng Brief procass

appropriate duringXh Fire

Comment [EC1]: ( don't think that
usually is appropriate here as we should
not be designing bulldings to aliow smoke
enter the stairs ataft and it should
owed to become common
fire design accepts this
wod fire design
routes to prevent

L
;%Ood Mn. . Ay

| [P
ST
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From: Michael Belsham

Sent: Friday, 3 February 2017 4.07 p.m.

To: Edwin Claridge

Subject: - FW: SFPE NZ Chapter - Technical meeting, Auckland Feb 22nd [UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: SFPE Tech meeting Fire design in SFO 2017-02.pdf

You should pop along and ask him about tall buildings....

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
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From: s 9
Sent:
To:

Subj

Hi all,

ical Meeting in Auckland will be held on Wednesday 22nd February. Arrive at 4pm for
sbiments prior to 4.15pm presentation start. Beca Auditorium, Pitt St, Auckland Central.

Brian Salyers (Holmes Fire, San Francisco) will discuss fire engineering relating to U.S. building code
compliance. The discussion will include an overview of compliance on national, state and local levels: it
will focus on San Francisco at the local level given Brian's work experience there. }

He will provide project examples with the objective of creating an open dialogue with New Zealand
practices.

See attached flyer for details.



33333333




NeWZealand

Technical meeting - Auckland

Topic: Fire Engineering design and compliance in the US @

Speckers:  Brian Salyers (Holmes Fire, San Francisco)
Date: Auckland: Wednesday 22" February 201&

Time: 4.00 pm arrival for 4.15 pm start
Locations:  Auckland: Beca Auditorium, Pitt 4

No RSVP required.

Brian Sofyers {Holmes Figes ncisco) will dis€ussild Bddfineering relating to U.S.
building code compliaf iscussion wi /Q voverview of complionce on
national, state andtoc Tit will fo . gnPxdncisco at the locaf level given

Brian's work h re. He wi bre ect examples with the objective of
creating e with

@ y for light refr% s prowded before the presentation.

@Q%%
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From: Ed Claridge <ed.claridge@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>

Sent: Friday, 20 November 2015 4:32 p.m.

To: Michael Belsham

Cc: Chris Rutledge

Subject: RE: 85 CSE - FEB, MBIE and FEB Meeting [UNCLASSIFIED]

Attachments: 2. 85 Customs St - Description of Project.pdf; 3. 1502 FEB - 85 Customs Street East,
Vol 1 (Tower) - r2.pdf; 5. Preliminary Design Drawings - Egress Routes.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Michael,

I have just sent through a meeting invite and attached is the FEB and pla
and we have more plans).

| am keen to keep Tony aware of what information and discus
courtesy so | will let him know that | have passed this on 3

going.

o ? N
Regards % |

Ed Claridge | Principal Fire Engine
Ph (09} 353 9377 s9@Xa)
Auckland Council, 30 umna;@y s Aany

Visit our website: www.auc Lgovt.nz /7
\y \
4 Be

From: Michael Belshajr chael.Belsh
Sent: Friday, 20.No eril015 4:24 p.
&5 OSE - FEB, Maxé@eeﬁng [UNCLASSIFIED]

Thanks for yo m%st speaking to Simon Davis and we are keen to kept informed of progress. If you could
ny plans available.  would be happy to attend FEB meeting please send through an invite.

30%and Dec 2.

AS @ se’'m more interested in how Tony has addressed fire-fighting than escape and keen to hear the
philosesphy.

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
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From: Ed Claridge [mailto:ed.claridge@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz]
Sent: Friday, 20 November 2015 4:10 p.m.

To: Michael Belsham

Subject: FW: 85 CSE - FEB, MBIE and FEB Meeting

Hi Michael, & R}
As

FY1 -1 spoke at some length with Tony about the situation and gas the FEB to ysyisalve you
can see Tony has effectively agreed to this, but he was keen s§ that he war a.REBymeeting to

enable him to explain the building and design philosoph w the prim# Yeatures are

providing protection to the escape routes etc. as he is e of the bui k geen as a single

means of escape building of this height.

He also suggested it could be a good idea t t [Bin the room ad 85 dh er {not a participant) to the
. tha Bmeframes and KRGS noting

FEB. | am not sure if that is an option give
invite initially as | don’t necessarily

In any case possibly best, if
like to see before | sen

As its Friday afte I need a b@%&h up next week when you get 10 minutes.
Regard \

Ed Ciarae | Pringi 1
Ph (09) 353 937 @

ELEEES AL PATR L, AU IR

ww.aucklandcouncil. govi . nz

Subect: 85 CSE - FEB, MBIE and FEB Meeting
Dear Ed,
Thank you for your time by phone yesterday.
1. Please feel free to pass on the FEB to MBIE. I'd request that MBIE and other stakeholders do not reach
conclusions until after the FEB meeting and probably even later than that after a degree of analysis. If MBIE

are involved we request that this be on a “without prejudice’ basis as the design could become subject to an
application for determination under S177(1)(a) of the Building Act 2004,



2. Regarding dates for the FEB meeting. Our preferred date and time would be Monday 30/11 in the afternoon
or any time Wednesday 2/12. There is further flexibility but this gives a couple of targets.

Regards,

Tony Enright, PhD
Chartered Professional Engineer
Fellow, Engineers Australia

NRIGHT

AT ONSULEING

PO Box 84
Black Rock, VIC 3193
AUSTRALIA

+61{0)458 111 022
www.enrightconsulting.com

CAUTION: This email message and any attachments c:ontaiﬁ;x;l§
not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of s

. We do not accept responsibility for any
er system or network. Any views expressed in
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